MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 14th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2023-2024 held on 06.11.2023 at Dalamal House, Nariman Point, Mumbai. Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. Pravin Darade, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Avinash Dhakne, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Dr. Jitendra Sangewar, Member Convener

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

 Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai, Shri P. K. Mirashe, Technical Advisor, MIDC & Representative from NEERI

- leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Dr. V.R. Thakur, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

AS(T), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Shri. Manish S. Holkar, Invitee Member

Shri. Manish S. Holkar, Invitee Member Regional Officer(Head Quarter), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Shri. Sagar V. Auti, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (Bio Medical Waste), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 14] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr.	Application	Industry	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique	name and	grant of	granted	
	Number	Address	consent	Up to	
Boo	klet No 14				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000147064	SHRI SHANKAR SSK LTD. (SUGAR & Co-Gen UNIT)288 SADASHIVNA GAR MALSHIRAS	Approved Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for cane crushing capacity 2500 TCD Sugar unit & 20 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that, the application was discussed in CAC meeting dtd. 23.11.2022, 18.01.2023. It was decided to grant consent after Penal fee and lapse period fee. But PP fail to submit same. PP submitted letter from Sugar Commissioner, Pune stating that unit was not in operation in year 2016-17 to 2019-20 and requested to waive penal charges and lapse period fee. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for further period after receipt of Consent fee, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000152833	Pioneer Distilleries Ltd. (PDL)Sr No.286/1,2 & 291,285/1 /A,B, 285/2 AT- BALAPUR VILLAGE DHARMABAD	APPROVED Consent to Establish & operate	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Consent to Establish & Operate under product mix for enhancement of alcohol production in the existing 100 KLPD Molasses based distillery under No increase in pollution Load (NIPL) by change in type and quantity of raw material grain instead Molasses. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in product mix committee and product mix committee given approval for product mix. i.e. change in raw material from grain instead Molasses by change in type and quantity of raw material under No increase in pollution Load (NIPL).

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000166103	FOREST TRAILS INTEGRATED TOWNSHIP BY M/S PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUC TION) LIMITEDSr. No. 16, 19, 21, 35, 36, 38, 40, 44, 80, 83, 84, 85, 86, 88 to 103, 106, 112, 113, Village.	APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to Establish with Expansion	Commissioni ng of the project or up to 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee further noted that 100 KLPD molasses base distillery operation will be discontinued after shifting of molasses operation to grain & all other existing product remain same. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish & operate for the production of grain distillery 60 KLPD to 160 KLPD without enhancement in the exiting pollution load though change in raw material from molasses to grain in the 100 KLPD molasses base distillery plant & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit fresh / renew existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall O & M of pollution control system & to achieve consented prescribed standards. Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Revalidation of Consent to Establish with Expansion for Integrated Township project "Forest Trails" having Total plot area of 7,66,913 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 1,97,943 Sq.m. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance for Expansion, proposed 4110to provide STP & OWC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Revalidation of Consent to Establish with Expansion by imposing BG and standard conditions for Infrastructure projects.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Bhugaon, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.			
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000166188	Blue Ridge Integrated Township (Phase-II)S. No. 126, 127, 128. At Village. Hinjewadi, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish (Phase-II)	Commissioni ng of the project or up to 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish (Phase-II) of Integrated Township and Commercial IT project 'Blue Ridge' having Total plot area of 40,300 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 4,26,664 Sq.m out of TCBUA of 19,20,814 Sq.m (as per specific condition No. B(5) of EC dtd. 23/02/2023). Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance for Expansion, proposed to provide STP and OWC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Phase-II) by imposing BG and standard conditions for Infrastructure projects.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000170599	Babanraoji Shinde Sugar And Allied Industries Ltd.,160,168 Gat. No. 160,168, Turk Pimpari, Tal- Barshi Dist- Solapur Maharashtra Barshi	APPROVED Consent to Renewal	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of Consent for crushing capacity 5000 TCD and 25 MW Co-generation. Committee also noted that the application was discussed in previous meeting dtd. 07.07.2023 and decided to issue SCN for Refusal., as PP not submitted BG as per previous consent and exceedance of JVS. Committee further noted that, submitted reply on 09.10.2023 and stated that they provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary treatment and also submitted third party analysis report. PP submitted the BG of Rs. 5 lakh, Rs. 10 lakh & Rs. 10 lakh valid up to 31.08.2024. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent, by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
			4.000.01/5		 By forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 lakh and obtain top up BG of Rs. 30 lakh submit/ Extend towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system PP shall submit upgradation plant of ET{P with scientific operation with in 3 months and same shall be implemented within 6 months
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000170585	Exide Industries Ltd. (E-5 MIDC Navnagapur. Ahmednagar)	APPROVE Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or Five years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has Consent to Establish for expansion for modernization of existing machinery without change in production quantity with Cl of Rs. 126.0 Crs. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting dated 26.09.2023 & decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to non-submission of progress report as per direction issued by Board u/s 5 of Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 & annual returns of Batteries under Batteries (M & H) Rules, 2001. Committee further noted that, Board office has issued SCN for refusal of consent vide dated 26.10.2023 & subsequently, PP has submitted the reply vide dated 31.10.2023 along with progress report & annual returns. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of consent to establish for expansion for modernization of existing machinery without change in production quantity with Cl of Rs. 126.0 Crs by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall comply with Battery Waste Management Rules 2022. 2. PP shall comply with conditions stipulated in Registration Certificate for Producer issued by CPCB vide dated 23.06.2023. 3. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000167765	Gold Craft by Gramercy Trade Industries Private Limited GEN- 2/1/A/1. GEN- 2/1/A/1, MIDC Road, D Block, Turbhe MIDC, TTC Industrial Area, Navi Mumbai- 400705 Navi Mumbai	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for proposed Gems and Jewlery Park in TTC, MIDC, Navii Mumbai(CEPI area) for Total Plot area is about 66065 M2 and BUA of about 226907.44 M2. with CI of project is Rs. 1895 Cr. Committee also noted that PP has Applied for Environment Clearance. During visit open plot observed, no construction activity started yet. Committee further noted that that Proposed to install ESTP, STP and DG Set of capacity 2250 KVAx20, 160 KVA & 62.5 KVA are with acoustic enclosure as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed Gems and Jewelry Park in TTC, MIDC, Navii Mumbai(CEPI area) for Total Plot area is about 66065 sq.mtrs. and BUA of about 226907.44 sq.mtrs, by imposing bank guarantee and standard conditions for Infrastructure projects.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000172022	Baramati Agro Ltd81 Shetphalgadh e Indapur	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Consent to Establish for manufacturing of the Compressed Biogas (CBG) quantity 24 MT / day. Committee also noted that, effluent generation from process will be 5 CXMD and same ill be treated in existing CPU After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for manufacturing of the Compressed Biogas (CBG) quantity 24 MT / day., by imposing following conditions: 1. The Distillery BG is considered for same.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000171932	Baramati Agro Ltd (Reneal of Consent to operate Sugar- 18000 TCD & Cogen - 70 MW Unit)98,99 Shetphalgadh e Indapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant Renewal of consent to operate application for the Manufacturing of the sugar 18000 TCD capacity and cogeneration 70 MW Uni. Committee also noted that, PP provided ETP Plant designed capacity 1000 CMD, consisting of primary secondary and tertiary treatment provided, ETP Treated effluent is used on land for irrigation on 10.0 hectares of own land purpose. Industry has generated sewage effluent quantity is 170 CMD and they have provided septic tank with soak pit, sewage effluent is used for gardening purpose They have not provided STP plant. Industry has provided CPU to treat the effluent. capacity of CPU plant is 3000 m3/ day. Industry has provided 15 days storage tank Generated trade effluent from Co – gen is recycled into process. Industry also provided ESP as APC. All JVS results are within limits. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent to operate application for the Manufacturing of the sugar 18000 TCD capacity and co-generation 70 MW Uni, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system 2. PP shall comply with all directions/orders issued by Hon'ble High Court, Bombay.

Sr.	Application	Industry	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	name and Address	grant of consent	granted Up to	
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000172961	AJINKYATAR A SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD,SUGAR DIVN325 SHAHUNAGA R SHENDRE SATARA	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied grant of Renewal of Consent for 4800 TCD. Committee also noted that the CI increased by 320.83 Crs. PP submitted the clarification that they revaluated the land cost as per present market value. The application was discussed in CAC meeting dtd. 30.08.2023 and case kept in abeyance for information related to increase in land valuation. PP submitted clarification / justification regarding increase in CI with the report of Government registered Valuer. PP submitted that this value is also shown in balance sheet. PP also submitted that they paid fee for increase in CI. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent 4800 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 2.5 lakh for exceedance of JVS and PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions and operation & maintenance of pollution control system.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000171321	Yedeshwari Agro Products Ltd111/1,119/ 1,2, 120/1,2 At Pavansoot Nagar, Anandgaon (S) Tq. Kaij	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of Consent for sugarcane crushing capacity of 7900 TCD & & Co-gen – 26 MW. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment & CPU system. Committee further noted that PP provided boilers of with ESP & wet scrubber followed by stack as an APCs.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000173143	BARAMATI AGRO LTD UNIT 2179,195,196, 197,198,199,2 00 MAHATMAPH ULE NAGAR KANNAD	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	31.07.2024	 After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for sugarcane crushing capacity of 7900 TCD & & Co-gen – 26 MW & by imposing following conditions: PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall scientifically operate the pollution control system to achieve consented norms. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees towards increased Cl. Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of Consent for 7500 TCD sugar & 29.5 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided existing ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Existing boiler with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent for 7500 TCD sugar & 29.5 MW Co-generation unit 1st Operate Expansion for 3000 TCD sugar & 14.75 MW Co-generation unit with amalgamation with existing renewal of consent of 4500 TCD sugar & 14.75 MW Co-generation & by imposing following conditions: PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000174076	Tilaknagar Industries Ltd. (Molasses based Distillery)45 P O Tilaknagar Shrirampur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to operate	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent to operate for 50 KLPD molasses base Distillery. Committee also noted that PP has provided Bio-methanisation, RO, followed by MEE followed by incineration Boiler. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with dust collector as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 50 KLPD molasses base Distillery & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards. Consent shall be issued after verifying JVS results.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000173892	Tilaknagar Industries Ltd (Grain based Distillery)65 P O Tilaknagar Shrirampur	APPROVED Renewal of consent for Grain Based Distillery	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of consent for 100 KLPD Grain based distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ZLD system in the form of Collection tank followed by MEE followed by Dryer. Committee further noted that PP provided ESP provided to Boiler as a APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 100 KLPD Grain Based distillery unit & by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000173625	Venkateshkru pa Sugar Mills Ltd.204,205,2 06,219,220,22 1,223,226,236 Jategoan (B.K) Shirur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	 PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions & EC conditions. PP shall submit the feasibility report of pollution control system from the reputed National Institute like IIT/NEERI before starting the production activity. PP shall install and operate the online continuous effluent monitoring system as per CPCB guidelines. Consent shall be issued after verifying JVS results. Committee noted that PP applied for grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing i.e total 7500 TCD and expansion in existing boiler by 10 TPH. Committee also noted that, PP Provided ETP consists of Primary, Secondary & Tertiary Treatment. PP provided wet scrubber as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of 1st Consent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing i.e total 7500 TCD and expansion in existing boiler by 10 TPH, by imposing following conditions: PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25 lakh for compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system Consent shall be issued after submission of BG, if PP fail to submit existing BG within 15 days SCN for refusal may be issued.

Sr.	Application	Industry	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique	name and	grant of	granted	
16	Number MPCB- CONSENT- 0000174077	Address Radico NV Distilleries Maharashtra LTDGut no.12 village takli mali Aurangabad	consent APPROVED Renewal Consent to operate	Up to 31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for compost yard. Committee also noted that spent wash is transported through GPS installed tankers from their sister concern at Plot No- D-192 to 195 MIDC Shendra as per the consent condition. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for compost yard & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000174516	Radico NV Distilleries Industries Ltd.Plot no D- 192 to D-193, MIDC Shendra, Aurangabad SHENDRA MIDC Aurangabad	APPROVED Renewal Consent to Operate	31.08.2024.	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 140 KLPD molasses base distiller unit and 60 KLPD grain base distiller unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided existing ETP consists of MEE is sent for Bio compositing and process condensate part is used in fermentation and remaining is treated in process condensate treatment plant (PCTP). Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler for which ESP provided as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 140 KLPD molasses base distiller unit and 60 KLPD grain base distiller unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000173332	NSL Sugars Ltd.Unit III,Jay Mahesh85&86 Pawarwadi Majalgaon	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP for applied Consent to 1st operate for Expansion of sugar is 5000 TCD with renewal of consent for 7500 TCD sugar and 30 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that PP Provided. Committee also noted that PP Provided ETP comprising primary & secondary system & tertiary system, treated effluent is disposal on open land within factory premises. Committee further noted that PP provided Boilers with ESP as APC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant of Consent to 1st operate for Expansion of sugar is 5000 TCD with renewal of consent for 7500 TCD sugar and 30 MW Co-generation unit C.I. of Rs. 627.5233 Crs. (Total – 12000 TCD & 30 MW co-generation), by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of Environment Clearance and consent conditions.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000171067	NIRA BHIMA SSK LTD340,341,3 44,345,346,34 7,348 AT.: SHAHAJINAG AR, PO.: REDNI INDAPUR	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of for sugar 3500 TCD & 18 MW Co-generation. Committee also noted that, PP Provided Primary, Secondary & Tertiary treatment facility of capacity 700 CMD. Treated effluent is recycled which is about 172 CMD and remaining 203 CMD is used on land for Irrigation purpose. PP provided ESP as APC to boiler.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
20	MPCB-	ASHTAVINAY	APPROVED	Commissioni	JVS are with in limit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of consent for sugar 3500 TCD & 18 MW Co-generation, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after submission of Bank Guarantee as per earlier consent conditions. Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to establish for grain base
	CONSENT- 0000168369	AK BIO FUELS & EXPORTS PRIVATE LIMITEDKh. no. 10,11,12,16/1, 19, 102/5 (P) & 102/6 (P) Village - Rahadi, Taluka Mauda, District- Nagpur Mouda	Consent to establish for grain base distillery activity having capacity 250 KLPD & 7 MW biomass-based captive power plant.	ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	distillery activity having capacity 250 KLPD & 7 MW captive power plant. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP entire treated effluent will be reuse in process and achieve ZLD system. Committee further noted that PP provided ESP to boiler as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to establish for grain base distillery activity having capacity 250 KLPD & 7 MW captive power plant & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.

Sr.	Application	Industry	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique	name and	grant of	granted	
21	Number MPCB- CONSENT- 0000171945	Address RELIANCE INDUSTRIES LIMITED - NAGOTHANE MANUFACTU RING DIVISION2/1, 2/2, A-1, A-1/1 MIDC INDUSTRIAL AREA, NAGOTHANE PEN	Consent to Renewal	Up to 31.08.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in production quantity of 03 products and 03 By products with increase in Capital Investment. Committee also noted that PP has obtained 1st consent to operate (Part) for expansion and amalgamation on 09.11.2021 which was valid up to 31.08.2023. Obtained consent to establish for expansion on 02.11.2018. Amendment in consent to establish dtd. 01.02.2020. Committee further noted that Total sewage generation 6240 CMD. Out of that 2840 CMD sewage treated into STP having capacity – 3600 CMD and remining 3400 CMD treated into ETP. Treated sewage is used on land for gardening. Bank Guarantee submitted. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of plain renewal of consent without increase in production quantity and with reduced water consumption and effluent quantity and by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall obtain amendment in EC for discharge of 13500 CMD treated effluent into Dharamtar Creek during monsoon period. 2. Industry shall adopt carbon dioxide reduction technology to reduce carbon dioxide emissions. 3. PP shall restrict quantity of effluent discharge with the consented limits only. 4. PP shall apply for consent to operate expansion separately for increase in production quantity.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000174843	Radico NV Distilleries Maharashtra LTD (New Grain plant)D- 194 TO D- 195,MIDC,SH ENDRA Existing premise Aurangabad	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to operate	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for Grain base 200 KLPD with Cogeneration plant 5.5 MW. Committee also noted that PP has provided existing ETP consists of Biomethaniation followed by MEE & incineration boiler. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP as APC system After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for Grain base 200 KLPD with Cogeneration plant 5.5 MW, & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000174592	Yedeshwari Agro Products Ltd., 111/1,119/1,1 19/2.120/1,12 0/2, At Pavansoot nagar Anandgaon (S) Tal Kaij, Dist Beed.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of consent for 200 KLPD distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of Biomethanization, MEE, Incineration boiler & Bio compost, CPU & recycled in fermentation process to achieve ZLD Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 305 KLPD distillery unit & by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000173426	Gramercy Trade Industries Private LimitedPlot No. GEN- 2/1/A, TTC Industrial Area Opp. Juinagar Railway station, Thane Belapur Road, Turbhe Navi Mumbai	APPROVED Consent to Renewal	30.09.2026	 PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent 7 EC conditions. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards. Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of consent with change in name from M/s SI Group India Private Limited to M/s Gramercy Trade Industries Private Limited with CI of project is Rs. 281.6938 Cr. Committee also noted that PP obtained renewal of consent dated 12.06.2020 valid up to 30.09.2023. Provided ETP with a capacity of 1176 CMD. Committee noted that JVS results for Air and water samples are within the limit for consented parameter. Bank Guarantee as per earlier consent conditions submitted. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with change in name from M/s SI Group India Private Limited to M/s Gramercy Trade Industries Private Limited with CI of project is Rs. 281.6938 Cr., by imposing following conditions: Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall use Furnace Oil (FO) as a fuel and use only cleaner fuel.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000174871	NIRA BHIMA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LIMITED340,3	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of consent for 45 KLPD distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided Bio-digester followed by Reboiler and then for Bio-Composting. PP has provided concrete compost

Sr.	Application	Industry	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique	name and	grant of	granted	Nemarks / Discussion
110.	Number	Address	consent	Up to	
		41,344,345,34 6,347,348 At.: Shahajinagar, PO: Redni, Tal. Indapur, Dist.: Pune Indapur			yard of 8 Acres with leachate collection system for composting. PP has submitted that they will provide the CPU at the time of expansion. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 45 KLPD Distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000172921	Padmabhusha n Krantiveer Dr. Naganath Anna Nayakawdi Hutatma Kisan Ahir Sah. Sakhar Karkhana Ltd	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 5000 TCD sugar unit . Committee also noted that, PP Provided ETP with Primary, secondary & tertiary treatment of 600 CMD capacity., industry has provided Wet scrubber as APC. Committee further noted that, there is Original Application No. 69 of 2022 (WZ) in Hon'ble NGT. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 5000 TCD., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit total BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions and operation & maintenance of pollution control system. 2. PP shall submit upgradation plan with operation and maintenance of pollution control system within 2-month period and same shall be implemented in next 6 months. Consent shall be issued for 1 term only. Other legal action may be initiated separately with personal hearing and directions respected to compliance of Hon'ble NGT matter.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
27	MPCB- CONSENT-	Dr.Babasaheb Ambedkar	APPROVED	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal consent for 5000 TCD sugar & 26 MW co-generation unit.
	0000174886	Sahakari Sakhar karkhana ltd. Arvindnagar11 7,118,202,203	Renewal of Consent to operate		Committee also noted that PP applied for ETP comprising primary & secondary system & tertiary system. Committee further noted that PP provided Boilers – 3nos. with wet
		,204 Dr.Babasaheb Ambedkar Sahakari	aheb	scrubber as APC system and Boiler – 1 no. with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation it was decided to grant renewal consent for 5000 TCD sugar & 26 MW co-generation unit by imposing following conditions:	
		Sakhar karkhana Itd. Arvindnagar, At/Post- Keshegaon. Osmanabad	karkhana Itd. Arvindnagar, At/Post- Keshegaon.	 By forfeiting bank guarantee of Rs. 15 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with Rs. 30 lakh towards O & M of Pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall operate & maintain the pollution control system & achieve consented prescribed standards. 	
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000174291	Atharv Intertrade Private Limited Leased unit Daulat S.S.S.K.Ltd., Halkarni185,1 86,188,329- 331,396-398	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal consent for 4900 TCD Sugar unit. Committee also noted that, PP provided ETP with a capacity of 600 CMD comprising primary & secondary system & tertiary system, treated effluent is disposal on open land within factory premises. Committee further noted that PP provided scrubber as APC system. JVS results are within limit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Harkarni Chandgad		•	After due deliberation it was decided to grant renewal consent for 4900 TCD sugar unit by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of Pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of bank guarantee.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175216	Utopian Sugars Ltd (Distillery Unit)381,384,3 85,386,387,38 9,96 Kahcarewadi, Patkhal Pantnagar, Kachrewadi Mangalwedha	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of consent for 60 KLPD distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided MEE & Incineration Boiler. PP provided ESP to Incineration boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD Distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000174934	Utopian Sugars Ltd.381/384/3 86/387/389/96 At- Pantnagar,Po st- Kacharewadi Mangalwedha	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for for Renewal of Consent for 4800 TCD Sugar unit and 14.8 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided Primary, secondary & tertiary treatment and ESP & Wet scrubber as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 4800 TCD Sugar unit and 14.8 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000174540	Address Rajarambapu Patil Sahakari Sakhar	APPROVED Renewal of	Up to 31.08.2024	PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems. After submission of BG. Legal action may be deal separately. Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 150 KLPD Distillery unit.
		Karakhana Ltd Rajaramnagar ,Distillery division1172 (a) Rajaramnagar , Sakharale Walwa	consent		Committee also noted that, PP Provided MEE & incineration boiler. Provided ESP as APC. Committee further noted that there is an Hon'ble NGT case Original Application No. 69 of 2022 (WZ). Hon'ble National Green Tribunal issued on 24/08/2022 and formed the Joint committee. The joint committee has visited & submitted the report to Hon'ble NGT. The said report communicated to unit and unit has only approach to Krushi Sanshodhan Kendra and Krishi Tantra Vidyala for to conduct study and remediation as per visit of joint committee. As they have collected only soil samples but not started actual work. After the rainy season they are going to start said work.
					The application was discussed in earlier CAC meeting dtd. 30.08.2023. and application was kept in abeyance for extend personal hearing of industry for compliance of above directions issued by Hon'ble NGT, compliance of suggestions given by Joint committee recommended by Hon'ble NGT and directions issued. Accordingly personal hearing was conducted to HQ on 27.10.2023 and as per personal hearing & commitment given by PP it is decided to issue directions by RO Kolhapur. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of
					directions by RO Kolhapur.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system PP shall comply with directions issued by RO Kolhapur. PP shall comply with all directions/orders issued by Hon'ble NGT.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175402	S M Shivajirao Narayanrao Nagawade Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.52/2 Shrigonda Factory Shrigonda	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided Bio-digester followed by MEE followed by Bio-composting. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with wet scrubber as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards. 3. PP shall comply with VSI report for assessment of contamination, cost of remediation and damage.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175602	Bhairavnath Sugar Works Ltd. Shivajinagar, SonariGat No.	Approved	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal consent for 3500 TCD sugar & 14.5 MW Co-generation unit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	Address	consent	Up to	
		68 Shivajinagar, Sonari Paranda	Renewal of consent to operate		Committee also noted that PP Provided ETP for treatment of industrial effluent. Committee further noted that PP installed Boilers with wet scrubber and ESP as APCS. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal consent for 3500 TCD sugar & 14.5 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting bank guarantee of Rs. 15 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with Rs. 30 lakh towards O & M of Pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall operate & maintain the pollution control system & achieve consented prescribed standards.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000170011	SHRI CHHATRAPA TI SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD,BHAVANI NAGARGat no. 48,50 Bhavaninagar Indapur	Approved Renewal of consent to operate	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of Consent for 6500 TCD sugar unit with Co-generation 18 MW. Committee also noted that PP Provided ETP for treatment of industrial effluent. PP installed Boilers with wet scrubber and ESP as APCS. Committee further noted that, PP made separate appeal against environmental compensation as per Hon'ble NGT directions and Bank guarantee. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 6500 TCD sugar unit with Co-generation 18 MW, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG as per existing consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					We may consider the appeal separately.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176161	Gangakhed Sugar & Energy Ltd.103, 104, 105, 106, 142 Vijaynagar, Makhani Gangakhed	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal consent for 6000 TCD sugar & 30 MW Co-generation unit with Change of Name to G7 Sugar Limited. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boilers with ESP as APCS. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 6000 TCD sugar & 30 MW Co-generation unit, with change of name from Gangakhed Sugar & Energy Ltd to G7 Sugar Limited & by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting appropriate bank guarantee towards JVS exceedance and top-up with double BG towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175033	Baramati Agro Limited (Renewal of Consent to Operate 600 KLPD Ethanol Unit)96	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 600 KLPD Ethanol unit by using RS/SDS only. Committee also noted that, industry vide letter dated 09.08.2023 has requested to cancel this consent application as they have already received

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Shetphalgadh e Indapur			the consent for 600 KLPD capacity. The request letter is uploaded in documents. After due deliberation, it was decided to return the application as per request of industry.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175168	Jarandeshwar Sugar Mils Pvt.Ltd.Gat No.803 & 804 A/P- Chimangaon Koregaon	Approved Renewal of consent to operate	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of Consent for sugar unit 15000 TCD & 52 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that PP Provided ETP for treatment of industrial effluent. PP installed Boilers with ESP as APCS. Committee further noted that, JVS results are exceeding the limits. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 15000 TCD sugar unit with Co-generation 52 MW, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 lakh for exceedance of JVS and obtain top up BG of Rs. 30 lakh for compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000173893	Kumbhi Kasari SSK. Ltd.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 5000 TCD and 19.5 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary treatment., industry has provided ESP & Wet scrubber as APC.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175635	Bhima Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (Operated by MRN Bhima Sugar & Power Pvt. Ltd.)- Distillery Div347 and 173 Madhukar Nagar Patas Daund	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2024	After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 5000 TCD and 19.5 MW Co-generation unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after submission of BG, if PP fail to submit existing BG within 15 days SCN for refusal may be issued. Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of consent for 45 KLPD distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided bio digester of capacity of 500 cmd. followed by Bio composting on 11-acre land. PP already applied for expansion of project and submitted that pollution control system will be up gradated at the time of expansion. Committee further noted that, CPCB has issued closure direction to unit in respect of OCMS. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 45 KLPD Distillery unit after revocation direction from CPCB, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems.
					PP shall provide OCMS before start production. Consent will be issued after revocation directions from CPCB.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000173769	Bhairavnath Sugar Works Ltd. Vihal147, 148, 151 At. Post Vihal, Tal-Karmala, Dist-Solapur Karmala	Approved Renewal of consent to operate	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of Consent for 2500 TCD & 12 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that PP Provided ETP for treatment of industrial effluent. PP installed Boilers with ESP as APCS. Committee further noted that, JVS results are within the limits. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 2500 TCD & 12 MW Co-generation unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall Extend total BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems.
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000174920	Kumbhi Kasari SSK.ltd.274,2 75,276,277,27 8,279 AP- Kuditre. Karvir	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided Bio-digester followed by bio-composting to achieve ZLD. Committee further noted that, Unit having 1 Boiler of 6 TPH, using bagasse as fuel, provided wet scrubber to Boiler stack. Installed online monitoring system to Boiler stack. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 35 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent will be issued after compliance of Previous consent condition in respect of BG.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175289	Bhima Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited (Operated by MRN Bhima Sugar & Power Pvt Ltd.) Sugar & Co-Gen258 to 265 Madhukar nagar Patas Daund	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 5000 TCD with 19.5 MW Co generation. Committee also noted that, PP Provided has provided primary and secondary ETP of 500 CMD capacity. Treated effluent is disposed on land for gardening purpose. Committee further noted that, Committee further noted that, CPCB has issued closure direction to unit in respect of OCMS. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 4000 TCD and 22 MW co-generation, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems. 2. PP shall provide OCMS before start production. Consent will be issued after revocation directions from CPCB.
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175980	Jagruti sugar & allied industries Itd81,101,102, 103,105,111 Talegaon(Bho) Deoni	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent 4800 TCD Sugar unit and 12.3 MW Co-generation MW. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided existing boilers with ESP as APC system.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
140.	Number	Address	consent	Up to	
					 After due deliberation, it was decided to grant gran of renewal of consent 4800 TCD Sugar unit and 12.3 MW Co-generation MW., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems, compliance of Environment Clearance and consent conditions. & by imposing following conditions: 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176064	Jaihind Sugar Private Limited359/2,3 53/3b3/353C2 Aachegaon South Solapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied Renewal of Consent for 120 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP followed by Biodigester, MEE, and incineration Boiler. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 120 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176376	Gangakhed Sugar and Energy Ltd103,104,10 5,106,142	APPROVED	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of consent for 60 KLPD molasses base distillery unit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number .	Address	consent	Up to	
		Vijaynagar, Makhani Gangakhed	Renewal of consent to operate		Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP followed by Biodigester, MEE, and incineration Boiler. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with bag filter as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 60 KLPD molasses base distillery unit & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176314	SHRI DUTT INDIA PVT.LTD. (OPERATOR OF M/s. VASANTDAD A SHETKARI SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.SANGLI) 173.156.167.1 88 MADHAVNAG AR ROAD MIRAJ	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant Renewal of consent for 7500 TCD Sugar Unit. Committee also noted that Industry has provided primary, secondary and tertiary treatment system which consist of Bar screen chamber, Oil Skimmer Equalization tank (in new addition as agitator), Aeration tank, Secondary clarifier, supernatant collection tank, multimedia filter, Activated Carbon filter, dilution chamber, SDB & 15 days storage tank. The unit has issued order for up-gradation of existing ETP i.e. upgrade existing ETP by installation of mechanized screen, vertical oil skimmer and conductivity controller and senior, agitator in equalization tank, anaerobic filter & CPU. The same is not yet started. Committee further noted that, Conditional Restart Direction issued on 04.10.2023, by forfeiting BG of Rs. 7.5 lakh from Rs. 15 lakh. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of consent for 7500 TCD Sugar Unit, by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	Address	consent	Up to	
					 PP shall submit/Extend a total BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent and operation & maintenance of pollution control system. PP shall comply with the Conditional restart direction issued on 04.10.2023. PP shall comply with the all the orders/directions issued by Hon'ble NGT in OA No. 32/2023. The consent is issued subject to the conditions and without prejudice to the orders passed or may be passed by the Hon'ble NGT. PP shall not discharge treated /untreated effluent in any water bodies directly or indirectly.
47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175628	Atharv Intertrade Private Limited Leased unit Daulat S.S.S.K.Litd., Halkarni185,1 86,188,329- 331,396-398 Harkarni Chandgad	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2026	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 70 KLPD Ethanol Plant form rectified Spirit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided Bio-digesters (4 Nos), Multiple Effect Evaporator, Impervious lagoons (5 Nos., having volume 5000 m3 each) with Decanters' (2 Nos.) followed by Concrete compost yard of 3 acres & made up of tar 3 Acre i.e. Total 6 acre area for existing Distillery. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 70 KLPD Ethanol Plant form rectified Spirit, by imposing following conditions: The BG of distillery unit will be considered for same.
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175629	Atharv Intertrade Private Limited	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2026	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 40 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided Bio-digesters (4 Nos), Multiple
		Leased unit			Effect Evaporator, Impervious lagoons (5 Nos., having volume 5000 m3

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Daulat S.S.S.K.Litd., Halkarni185,1 86,188,329- 331,396-398 Harkarni Chandgad			each) with Decanters' (2 Nos.) followed by Concrete compost yard of 3 acres & made up of tar 3 Acre i.e. Total 6 acre area for existing Distillery. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 40 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission pending JVS bills and BG of sugar and distillery unit.
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175932	Kisanveer S.S.S.K. Ltd, Bhuinj (Distillery Unit)412 Kisanveernag ar Wai	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 100 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided MEE followed by Bio composting. Biogas system provided. Spent wash is used for composting purposes to achieve ZLD. Total compost yard is about 11.41. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 100 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission pending JVS bills and BG of sugar and distillery unit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
50	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000174473	KISANVEER SATARA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD BHUINJ146.2 7 HEC KISANVEERN AGAR, BHUINJ Wai	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 4000 TCD and 22 MW co-generation. Committee also noted that, PP Provided ETP of capacity 400 CMD if comprising of Oil Skimmer, oil Separator, Anaerobic Tank 3 nos, , Aeration Tank, Secondary Clarifier, Sludge sump well, SDB's, Treated water sump well. Committee further noted that, PP provided boiler of capacity 120TPH as per consent fuel used as bagasse however industry has used Coal/Bagasse. Boiler stack of the height 75 Mtrs. ESP provided as APCS. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 4000 TCD and 22 MW co-generation, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall Submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent & Environmental Clearance conditions. 2. PP shall submit time bound action plan for up gradation of pollution control system within period of 1 month and same shall be implemented within next 6 months. Consent will be issued after compliance of Previous consent condition in respect of BG.
51	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000172716	Privilege Industries Ltd.B -1 MIDC Lonand Khanadala	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent of grain base distillery for Mfg. of Rectified Spirit & Extra Neutral Alcohol 100 KL/D, Country Liquor cases 205000 No's/M, IMFL Cases - 205000 No'/M, CO2 - 50 MT/Day Committee also noted that, PP Provided Provided two separate full fledged ETP for two streams i.e process condensate-2 50 M3/day and Dilute

Sr.	Application	Industry	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	name and Address	grant of consent	granted Up to	
					Stream (Fermenter wash, wash etc.)110 M3/day. Industry has provided two separate full-fledged ETPs for these both streams as follows- Process Condensate: 250 M3/Day: Buffer tank, Up-flow Anaerobic Sludge Blanket (UASB) flocculation, settling, filtration, UF followed by Reverse Osmosis (RO). Treated effluent i.e. RO permeate is recycle in cooling tower makeup & RO reject sent to evaporation section. For Dilute Stream: 110 M3/Day: Buffer tank, UASB reactor, primary, Aeration tank, Secondary clarifier and Sludge drying bed. Further, industry has provided new ETP of 240 M3/day capacity, consisting of Flocculator, Lamella clarifier, Sand Filter, Activated Carbon Filter, 5 Micron Filter, Ultra filtration, RO& treated effluent recycle in cooling tower & reject is sent to evaporation section. Industry adopted ZLD system (Zero liquid discharge). Committee further noted that, PP provided Installed 2 no's of boilers having the capacity 24 T/hr. & 8 T/hr. based on Coal as a fuel (Consumption 5.5 MT/Hr) with common stack of height 50 meters along with ESP as an A.P.C. System After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent of grain base distillery for Mfg. of Rectified Spirit & Extra Neutral Alcohol 100 KL/D, Country Liquor cases 205000 No's/M, IMFL Cases - 205000 No'M, CO2 - 50 MT/Day, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall Submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent & Environmental Clearance conditions.
52	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175877	DR.BABASAH EB AMBEDBKAR SAHAKARI SAKHAR	APPROVED	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of consent for 60 KLPD molasses base distillery unit.

Sr. No.	Application	Industry	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
NO.	Unique Number	name and Address	grant of consent	granted Up to	
		KARKHANA LTD. ARVINDNAG AR,KESHEGA ON,TAL & DIST. OSMANABAD - 4116,117,118, 119. KESHEGAON ,TAL OSMANABAD	Renewal of consent to operate		Committee also noted that PP has provided existing ETP followed by Biomechanization, MEE and incineration system for MEE. Committee further noted that Steam is taken from existing sugar unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 60 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, subject to submission of Bank Guarantee as per earlier consent conditions, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
53	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176488	Sharad Sahakari Sakhar Karakhana Ltd.Gat No. 1107/1,1107/2 Shri Shamraoji Patil Yadravkar Nagar, Narande Hatkanangle	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 4900 TCD and 13 MW co-generation. Committee also noted that, PP Provided ETP Primary, secondary & tertiary ETP of capacity 1000 CMD. Committee further noted that, Industry has installed 36 TPH Boiler 2 No & 40 TPH Boiler Industry has provided Wet Scrubber as an Air Pollution control System with combine stack having height of 60 Meter. Online Monitoring system provided at source emission and connected to MPCB & CPCB server. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 4900 TCD and 13 MW co-generation, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall Submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 50 lakh towards compliance of consent & Environmental Clearance conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit time bound action plan for up gradation of pollution control system within period of 1 month and same shall be implemented within next 6 months. PP shall take adequate precaution to treat & dispose effluent and shall not dispose same in unscientific matter. Other legal action will deal separately. Consent will be issued after compliance of Previous consent condition in respect of BG.
54	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000172597	Shri Vitthalsai Sakhar Karkhana Itd.2 Sundarwadi, Murum Omerga	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of Consent to Operate for Sugar cane crushing capacity 2500 TCD. Committee also noted that PP Provided ETP comprises Primary, secondary, and Tertiary treatment arrangement system. Committee further noted that PP installed boiler with chimney & wet scrubber as APCS & provided OCEMS & its data to Board server. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate renewal consent for 2500 TCD sugar with forfeiture of appropriate bank guarantee for exceedances of JVS results & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing BG or submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system, compliance of Consent conditions & to achieve prescribed standards. 2. PP shall operate & maintain the pollution control system & achieve consented prescribed standards.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
55	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175742	Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana SSK Ltd; Warananagar. G.No.1101,11 02,1103,1114, 1116,1162 Warananagar Panhala	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 10000 TCD. Committee also noted that, PP Provided ETP with Primary, secondary & tertiary ETP of capacity 2000 CMD. Committee further noted that, Steam is taken from M/s. Urjankur SKW Power Ltd. 1 JVS result is exceeding. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 10000 TCD, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 2.5 lakh and obtain total BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent & condition and O & M of pollution control systems. 2. PP shall submit time bound action plan for up gradation of pollution control system within period of 1 month and same shall be implemented with in next 6 months. Consent will be issued after compliance of Previous consent condition in respect of BG.
56	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176577	Asian Paints Limited, Plot No. A1 Khandala MIDC, Phaase -1 Khandala	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate	31.07.2025	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for Water & Solvent based paints, resin and Polymers with C.i. of Rs. 114.887 Crs. Committee also noted that PP has obtained consent to establish expansion on 22.06.2022 and existing consent to operate is valid up to 31.07.2025.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	Address	consent	Up to	
57	MPCB- CONSENT-	Shree Someshwar	APPROVED	31.08.2024	Committee further noted that TPM parameter of the JVS is exceeding the consented limit and rest of the parameters are within consented limit. Bank Guarantee Rs.5.0 lacs, Rs.25.0 lakh, as per previous consent conditions. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for Water & Solvent based paints, resin and Polymers by imposing standard and following conditions: By forfeiting appropriate BG for exceeding the JVS parameter. Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit.
	0000176538	Sahakari Sakhar Kakhana Ltd 101,102,103 Someshwarna gar Baramati	Renewal of Consent		Committee also noted that, PP Provided Re-boiler followed by Bio-Composting. Provided 5 days & 30 days Storage of spent wash with compost yard 8 acers. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance consent conditions. And O & M of pollution control systems. 2. PP shall comply with all the directions issued on 06.06.2023.
58	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175347	Ashok Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited,Ashok nagar165,172,	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that applied Renewal of Consent for 2500 TCD sugar & 15 MW co-generation unit with C.I. of Rs. 257.2468 Crs. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP of capacity 600 CMD comprising primary & secondary system & tertiary system, treated effluent is disposal on open land within factory premises.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		157 P Ashoknagar Shrirampur			Committee further noted that Existing boilers of capacity 80 TPH provided with ESP as APC system and 3 nos Boiler(old) (20,25,25 TPH) have wet scrubber as APC system. PP has not submitted BG of Rs. 45 Lakh and not paid the requisite consent fees for enhancement in C.I. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 2500 TCD sugar & 15 MW co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 45 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of BG of Rs. 45 Lakh and not paid the requisite consent fees for enhancement in C.I.
59	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176409	Vilas Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. {Sugar & Co- gen Plant}Gut No.553,554,55 6, Vaishalinagar Nivli Vaishalinagar Nivali Latur	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of Consent for capacity of sugarcane crushing is 3500 TCD. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided boiler with ESP & stack as an APCs. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for capacity of sugarcane crushing is 3500 TCD after submission of additional consent fees towards increased CI & by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall scientifically operate the pollution control system to achieve consented norms. 2. Industry shall submit/extend the B.G of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	Address	consent	Up to	
					PCs and compliance of consent conditions and BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards
					provision of CPU.
60	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176945	Vilas Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., (Distillery Unit), 653,656,657, Vashalinagar, Nivli, Tal. & Dist Latur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to operate	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of consent for 60 KLPD distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided Evaporation followed by Incinerator Boiler, Condensate Treatment in CPU. Committee further noted that PP provided boiler with ESP as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 60 KLPD distillery unit & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent & EC conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
61	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176771	Sharad Sahakari Sakhar Karakhana LtdGat No. 1180 Shri Shamraoji Patil Yadravkar Nagar, Narande Hatkanangle	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided MEE followed by incineration boiler of 12 TPH with ESP (4 field) as an APC with stack height of 65 Mt. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance consent conditions. And O & M of pollution control systems.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
				-	Consent will be issued after BG as per previous Consent and additional consent fee.
62	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176210	Agasti Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (Distillery Unit)53/1 ,48/2 Agastinagar Akole	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of Biomethanation followed by Re-Boiler followed by MEE followed by Biocomposting. Committee further noted that Steam taken from existing Sugar unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards
63	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176992	Vishwasrao Naik Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., (At Yashwantnag ar, Chikhali, Tal.: Shirala, Dist.: Sangli	APPROVED Consent to Renewal	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of consent to operate for 4500 TCD Sugar and 15 MW Co generation. Committee also noted that, PP Provided Primary, Secondary & Tertiary treatment facility Treated effluent is recycled and used on land for Irrigation purpose. PP provided ESP as APC to boiler. 2 JVS are with in limit and 1 JVS is slightly exceeding

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of consent to operate for 4500 TCD Sugar and 15 MW Co generation, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems.
64	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175806	Dharashiv Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Chorakhali Ta. Kallamb55, 56, 57, 58 Chorakhali Kallamb	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to operate	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent 2500 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided boiler with wet scrubber as APCS. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of renewal of consent 2500 TCD sugar unit i.e Consent to operate for expansion (1250 TCD) amalgamation with renewal of consent (1250 TCD), total 2500 TCD & by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting appropriate bank guarantee towards JVS exceedance and obtain bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
65	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000177037	Natural Sugar & Allied industries Ltd.290 Sai	APPROVED	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for compost yard of 5500 KG/D.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
66	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176673	Nagar, Ranjani Kallam Natural Sugar & Allied industries Ltd.354 Sai Nagar, Ranjani Kallam	Renewal of Consent to operate APPROVED Renewal of Consent to operate	31.07.2024	Committee also noted that PP has provided installed CBG Plant along with the scrubber. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent for compost yard of 5500 KG/D & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards Committee noted that PP applied for renewal consent for 5000 TCD sugar & 22 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boilers with wet scrubber as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal consent for 5000 TCD sugar & 22 MW Co-generation unit & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions.
					PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
110.	Number	Address	consent	Up to	
67	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000177210	Twentyone Sugars Ltd (Unit III) (Formerly known as M/s Dharashiv Sakhar Karkhana Unit III)313,317,32 1,322,325,326 ,327,329,353 Shivani Jamga Tal Loha Dist. Nanded Loha	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent to operate for 3500 TCD crushing capacity. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with wet scrubber. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to operate for crushing capacity 3500 TCD crushing capacity & by imposing following conditions: 1. The consent shall be granted subject to outcome subject to outcome of the Hon'ble NGT order in the matter of O.A. 113/2023 (WZ). 2. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems shall achieve consented prescribed standards & compliance of consent conditions. 3. PP shall operate & maintain existing pollution control systems and shall achieve consented prescribed standards.
68	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176135	Pad. Dr. Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.Gut No- 196/1, 198/A/2 Pravaranagar, Loni Rahata	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied Renewal of Consent for 7200 TCD sugar unit with Increase in CI by 5.92Crs. Committee also noted that Environment Clearance is granted vide dated 24.06.2020. PP has provided ETP of capacity 800 CMD comprising primary & secondary system & tertiary system aand treated effluent is disposal on open land within factory premises and STP capacity 40 CMD. JVS sample collected on 05-05-2022 & 19-01-2023 exceeds the consented standards. Committee further noted that Steam is taken from existing Co-generation unit. Boiler-20 Ton is not included in existing consent of Sugar Unit and

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
69	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176967	Agasti Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.58/2,48/2 Agastinagar Akole Akole	APPROVED	31.07.2024.	 B.G. of Rs. 25 lakh and is not submitted. also not paid requisite fees for enhancement. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 7200 TCD sugar unit by imposing following conditions: By forfeiting appropriate bank guarantee towards JVS exceedance and top-up with Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of bank guarantee as per earlier consent conditions. Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD Sugar unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD Sugar unit & by imposing following conditions: PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards
70	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176539	Sadashivrao Mandlik Kagal Taluka S.S.K.Ltd.425	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of consent for 4800 TCD sugar unit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Hamidwada Kagal			Committee also noted that, PP Provided ETP consisting of Primary, Secondary & Tertiary Treatment. PP provided wet scrubber as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 4800 TCD Sugar Unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh for the exceedance of JVS effluent and shall submit the top of BG to sum of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation & maintenance of pollution control system. 2. PP shall submit proposal towards upgradation/improvement plan of ETP within a month and same shall be implemented within next 3 months so as to achieve consented norms. Consent shall be issued after receipt of BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh as per consent condition and requisite fees.
71	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176669	Maharashra Shetkari Sugar (Operator M/s. Twentyone Sugars Ltd.)406,455,4 29 Saykheda Sonpeth	APPROVED Operate	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 3500 TCD Sugar & 20 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 3500 TCD Sugar & 20 MW co-generation unit & by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
72	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176379	VILAS SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD UNIT- 2 TONDAR TQ. UDGIR DIST LATUR66,67, 72,74,75 AT POST TONDAR TQ UDGIR DIST LATUR UDGIR DIST LATUR UDGIR	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of Consent for sugarcane crushing capacity 2500 TCD. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided boilers with wet scrubber followed by stack as APCs. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for sugarcane crushing capacity 2500 TCD & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
73	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176753	Yashwantrao Mohite Krishna Sahakari Sakhar	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied grant of Renewal of Consent of sugar of capacity 7500 TCD and 16 MW Co-generation unit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Karkhana LTD.,500 Shivnagar Karad			Committee also noted that, PP provided ETP of capacity 2000 CMD comprising primary & secondary treatment. The treated effluent is used on land for irrigation/gardening purposes. PP also provided wet scrubber & ESP as APC. Committee further noted that, the JVS results of ETP outlet and source emission are exceeding. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent of sugar of capacity 7500 TCD and 16 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting the appropriate amount of BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards JVS exceedance & top up with double amount to form the sum of Rs. 30 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions. 2. This consent is issued without prejudice to Hon'ble NGT court case vide No. 114/2023. PP shall comply with all the directions/ orders issued or may be issued by Hon'ble NGT. 3. Industry shall scientifically operate pollution control systems to achieve consented norms. Other legal action may be deal separately. Consent will be issued after submission of BG as per existing consent.
74	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000177154	Rena sahakari sakhar Karkhana Itd180,183 ,185,186,190, 193,195,196	APPROVED Renewal consent to operate	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal consent for 2500 TCD sugar & 12 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Niwada Renapur			Committee further noted that PP provided Boilers with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of renewal consent for 2500 TCD sugar & 12 MW Co-generation unit & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
75	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176763	Kumbhi Kasari SSK Ltd304,305,30 6,309. A/P Kuditre Karvir	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Ethanol unit by using RS/SDS only. PP separately applied for Renewal of Consent for distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided Bio-digester followed by bio-composting to achieve ZLD. Committee further noted that, Unit having 1 Boiler of 6 TPH, using bagasse as fuel, provided wet scrubber to Boiler stack. Installed online monitoring system to Boiler stack. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Ethanol unit by using RS/SDS only with amalgamation of Distillery Consent, by imposing following conditions: The BG of Distillery consent is considered for same.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	Address	consent	Up to	
76	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176199	Sahahar Maharshi Shankarrao Kolhe Sakhari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Sahjanandnag ar.20/1 Shingnapur Kopergaon	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 120 KLPD Ethanol unit. Committee also noted that effluent recycle in the process. Committee further noted that Steam taken from existing Distillery unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 120 KLPD Ethanol unit & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
77	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000177036	Natural Sugar & Allied industries Ltd. 290 Sai Nagar, Ranjani Kallam	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of consent to operate for 150 KLPD distillery activity. Committee also noted that PP has provided existing ETP consists Bio methanation, multiple effect evaporator followed by Incineration Boiler. Committee further noted that PP provided Incineration Boiler of with ESP as APC system and Thermic Fluid Boiler with dust collector as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent to operate for 150 KLPD distillery activity for Rectified spirit/ Extra Neutral Alcohol 1800 KL/M, Absolute Alcohol/Ethanol 4500 KL/M., by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
70	Number	Address	consent	Up to	Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards. Committee noted that DD applied for renewal of consent for 4.750 TCD.
78	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000177262	VIKASRATNA VILASRAO DESHMUKH MANJARA S.S.S.K.LTD VILAS NAGAR TQ & DIS LATUR108, 109110,111,1 12,115 VILAS NAGAR LATUR LATUR	APPROVED Consent to Operate	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 4,750 TCD Sugar unit 18 MW Co-generation MW. Committee also noted that PP has provided existing ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4750 TCD Sugar unit 18 MW Co-generation MW & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards. Consent shall be issued after submission of justification for increase in CI.
79	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000177364	Shree Kranti Sugar and Power ltd,439 , 442, 443	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 4200 TCD Sugar & 12.5 MW co-generation unit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Devibhoyare Parner			Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4200 TCD Sugar & 12.5 MW co-generation unit & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
80	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175674	Shri Sant Tukaram Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Kasarsai146,1 47,148,149,15 1,152 Pune Kasarsai- Darumbre Mulashi	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for of grant Renewal of Consent for 3500 TCD Sugar unit and 15 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided ETP with primary secondary and tertiary system. PP provided ESP to boiler as APC. JVS results are slightly exceeding. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 3500 TCD Sugar unit and 15 MW Co-generation unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall Submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent & Environmental Clearance conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	Address	consent	Up to	 PP shall submit time bound action plan for up gradation of pollution control system within period of 1 month and same shall be implemented within next 6 months. PP shall provide 15 days storage for treated effluent within 3-month period. PP shall provide separate arrangements for cleaning effluent within 1 month. Consent will be issued after compliance of Previous consent condition in respect of BG and provision of 15 day storage tank. If fail to compliance of above within 15 days SCN for refusal will be issued.
81	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000157792	Twentyone Sugars Ltd (Unit III) (Formerly known as M/s Dharashiv Sakhar Karkhana Unit III)313,317,32 1,322,325,326 ,327,329,353 Shivani Jamga Tal Loha Dist. Nanded Loha	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to establish for expansion of sugar unit of capacity 6500 TCD unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to establish for expansion of sugar unit for capacity 6500 TCD & by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall comply Environmental Clearance. 2. This consent is issued subject to the outcomes of Hon'ble NGT in the matter of OA 113/2023. 3. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
82	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000157795	Twentyone Sugars Ltd (Unit III) (Formerly known as M/s Dharashiv Sakhar Karkhana Unit III)313,317,32 1,322,325,326 ,327,329,353 Shivani Jamga Tal Loha Dist. Nanded Loha	APPROVED Consent to Establish for 300 KLPD Distillery	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied for consent to establish for 300 KLPD Molasses/syrup based distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of Incineration Boiler and CPU system. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 100 KLPD distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall strictly comply with the conditions of the Environmental Clearance. 2. This consent to establish is granted subject to outcome of the Hon'ble NGT order in the matter of O.A. 113/2023 (WZ). 3. PP shall submit the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh for the compliance of Environmental Clearance and consent conditions.
83	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175558	KARMAYOGI SHANKARRA OJI PATIL SAH. SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD. (DISTILLERY UNIT)24275 MAHATMA PHULENAGA R(BIJWADI), INDAPUR	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied grant of Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Distillery Unit. Committee also noted that, PP provided Bio-methanation followed by Biocomposting on 8 acre to achieve ZLD. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Distillery, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/Extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintenance of pollution control systems.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
84	Number MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175786	Address KARMAYOGI SHANKARRA OJI PATIL SSK LTD.24275 MAHTMAPHU LENAGAR,BIJ AWADI INDAPUR	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied grant of Renewal of Consent for 8500 TCD sugar and & co – generation 18.5 MW. Committee also noted that, PP provided Effluent Treatment Plant 1200 CMD Capacity, consisting of Primary & Secondary and Tertiary treatment facility for the treatment of 640 CMD industrial effluent. PP also provided wet scrubber as APC. Committee further noted that PP has not yet submitted BG as per Consent conditions. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 8500 TCD sugar and & co – generation 18.5 MW., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/Extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintenance of pollution control systems. 2. PP shall submit up-gradation plan for air pollution control system.
85	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176483	SHREE SOMESHWA R SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD101,102,1 03 SOMESHWA RNAGAR BARAMATI	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied grant of Renewal of Consent for 5500 TCD and 18 MW co-generation. Committee also noted that, PP provided Primary, secondary & tertiary ETP of capacity 1000 CMD PP also provided ESP & wet scrubber as APC. Committee further noted that, Regional officer issued directions on 06.06.2023. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 5500 TCD and 18 MW co-generation., by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
86	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000177311	Vishwasrao Naik Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.182, 224, 223, 175, 189, 183, 162 Yashwantnag ar, Chikhali Shirala	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2024	 PP shall Submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent & Environmental Clearance conditions. Other legal action shall be dealt with separately. Consent will be issued after submission of BG as per existing Consent. Committee noted that PP applied grant of Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Distillery Unit. Committee also noted that, PP provided Re-boiler followed by Bio-Composting. Provided 5 days & 30 days Storage of spent wash with compost yard 7 acers . After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Distillery, by imposing following conditions: PP shall submit/Extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintenance of pollution control systems.
87	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175376	Autade Sugar and Distilleries Pvt. Ltd. (Sugar Unit) (Formerly Know as Fabtech sugar Ltd.)Gat No. 639/2,639/3,6 39/4,651/2,65 1/3,651/4,671/	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied grant of Renewal of Consent for sugar unit 5000 TCD & 30 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that, PP provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary treatment. bar screen, oil & grease removal tank, effluent collection tank, flash mixer tank, neutralization tank, primary clarifier, aeration tank, secondary clarifier, SDB & pressure sand filter provided. PP also provided wet scrubber as APC.

Sr.	Application	Industry	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	name and Address	grant of consent	granted Up to	
		1, A/p- Nandur Tal - Mangalweda Dist - Solapur Gat No. 639/2,639/3,6 39/4,651/2,65 1/3,651/4,671/ 1, A/p- Nandur Tal - Mangalweda Dist - Solapur Mangalwedha	CONSCIR		Committee further noted that, PP submitted letter from Sugar Commissioner, Pune stating that unit was not in operation in in season 2020- 21 to 2021-22 and requested to waive penal charges and lapse period fee. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for sugar unit 5000 TCD & 30 MW Co-generation unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh for compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system. 2. PP submitted letter from Sugar Commissioner for non-operation of unit in season 2020- 21 to 2021-22., hence penal charges are waived for that period only. After submission of required Consent fee.
88	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175380	Autade Sugar and Distilleries Pvt. Ltd. (Distillery Unit) (Formerly Know as Fabtech sugar Ltd.)Gat No. 561 & 671, Nandur, Tal Mangalwedha, Dist - Solapur Gat No. 561 & 671, Nandur, Tal	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied grant of Renewal of Consent for 65 KLPD Molasses base distillery. Committee also noted that, PP provided Bio-digester followed by MEE & Bio-composting to achieve ZLD. Committee further noted that, PP submitted letter from Excise Department, stating that unit was not in operation in in season 2020- 21 to 2021-22 and requested to waive penal charges and lapse period fee. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 65 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh for compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Mangalwedha, Dist - Solapur Mangalwedha			 PP submitted letter from Excise Department for non-operation of unit in season 2020- 21 to 2021-22., hence penal charges are waived for that period only. Consent shall be issued after submission of required Consent fee.
89	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000177760	Sahakarmahar shi Bhausaheb Thorat Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Amrutnagar91 /92 At.Post. Amrutnagar, Tal- Sangamner, Dist- Ahmednagar Sangamner	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 5500 TCD sugar & 30 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 5500 TCD sugar & 30 MW co-generation unit & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
90	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000177090	GOKUL SUGAR INDUSTRIES LTD.GAT NO. 165/2 GAT NO. 165/2, DATTA	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied grant of Renewal of Consent for 4800 TCD Sugar unit and 14.8 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that, PP provided ETP with Primary, secondary & tertiary system. PP also provided ESP & wet scrubber as APC. Committee further noted that JVS are exceeding the consented limits.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
140.	Number	Address	consent	Up to	
		NAGAR, DHOTRI, TAL SOUTH SOLAPUR, DIST - SOLAPUR SOUTH SOLAPUR			After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 4800 TCD Sugar unit and 14.8 MW Co-generation unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 lakh for exceedance of JVS and PP shall submit Total BG of Rs. 50 lakh for compliance of consent conditions. Consent will be issued after submission of BG as per existing Consent.
91	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000177350	Rena sahakari sakhar karkhana Ltd.180,183,1 85,186,189,19 0,191,192,193 ,194,195,196 Niwada Renapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate for Molasses based distillery.	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of consent for 30 KLPD distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of MEE followed Biogas, compost Yard, Treated effluent Recycle within the process. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler along with the wet scrubber as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 30 KLPD distillery unit & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions & EC conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
92	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000177578	Sahyadri Sahakari Sakhar	APPROVED	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied grant of Renewal of Consent of sugar of capacity 7500 TCD.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Karkhana Ltd.66 to 69,72,78,80 to 92 Yeshwantnag ar, shirawade Railway Station Karad	Renewal of Consent		Committee also noted that, PP provided ETP of capacity 2000 CMD comprising primary & secondary treatment. The treated effluent is used on land for irrigation/gardening purposes. PP also provided wet scrubber as APC. Committee further noted that the JVS results of ETP outlet and source emission are exceeding. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 7500 TCD, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting the appropriate amount of BG of Rs. 10.0 Lakh towards JVS exceedance & top up with double amount to form the sum of Rs. 30 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall scientifically operate pollution control systems to achieve consented norms.
93	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000177808	Karmayogi Kundalikrao Ramrao Jagtap Patil Kukadi Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd95,97,98,1 02 Pimpalgaon Pisa Shrigonda	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 5500 TCD sugar & 27 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 5500 TCD sugar & 27 MW co-generation & by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	rumoei	Addiess	CONSCIR	3	 PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
94	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000177273	Karmayogi Ankushrao Tope Samarth Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.Ankushna gar56,57,58,6 0,61,106 Ankushnagar Ambad	Renewal of consent to operate		Case already Approved in circulation agenda and case issued.
95	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176303	BHAURAO CHAVAN S.S.K.LTD.(DI STILLERY UNIT)32,33,34 ,66,74,75,76,7 7,78 LAXMINAGAR ,DEGAON- YELEGAON ARDHAPUR	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of consent for manufacturing of Rectified Spirit/ENA & Impure Spirit- 60 KLPD for C heavy molasses or 90 KLPD for B heavy molasses/ Sugarcane Syrup, Absolute Alcohol- 90 KLPD. Committee also noted that EC obtained, and PP has provided 5 stage Multiple Effect Evaporation (MEE) of capacity 660 CMD followed by slope incineration boiler- 22 TPH with ESP as an air pollution control system. Committee further noted that PP has submitted BG as per consent conditions. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for manufacturing of Rectified Spirit/ENA & Impure Spirit- 60 KLPD for C

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
96	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000178126	Jagruti Sugar & Allied Industries Limited (DISTILLARY DIVISION)Gat No. 5 Achawala Deoni	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2024	heavy molasses or 90 KLPD for B heavy molasses/ Sugarcane Syrup, Absolute Alcohol- 90 KLPD, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 110 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of Multiple Effect Evaporator (MEE) followed by Agitated thin-film dryer (ATFD). Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Operate for 110 KLPD molasses base distillery unit & by imposing following conditions: 2. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of
97	MPCB-	Purna	APPROVED	31.08.2024	consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards. Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 60 KLPD
	CONSENT- 0000177844	Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited (Distillery Division)237, 238, 239, 240,	Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.00.202T	molasses-based distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of Biomethanation followed by Re-Boiler followed by MEE followed by Biocomposting.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		241, 242 AT BABHULGAO N BASMATNAG AR			Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 60 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards
98	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000177887	MBalewadi Tech Park Private LimitedSr No. 20, Balewadi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.09.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for IT Park project having Total plot area of 34,900 Sq.m and TCBUA of 1,85,361.92 Sq.m with CI of Rs.848.3245 Crs. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP & OWC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate by imposing BG and standard conditions for Infrastructure projects.
99	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000178086	Bhairavnath Sugar Works Ltd.(Distillery Unit)SONARI- 62,63,65,66,6 8&69MUGAO N- 37,38,40,44,4 6,47&48	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for for renewal of consent for 59 KLPD molasses base distillery unit (Consent to 1st Operate for 29 KLPD molasses base distillery unit with amalgamation with existing renewal of 30 KLPD distillery). Committee also noted that PP has provided Bio-Digester followed by MEE followed by Bio Composting.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
100	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000177662	Sonari Paranda SHREE LAXMI NARSHINHA	APPROVED Renewal of	31.07.2024	Committee further noted that Steam taken from existing sugar unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 59 KLPD molasses base distillery unit & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards. Consent shall be issued after obtaining bank guarantee. Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar.
	0000111002	SUGARS LLPGUT NO. 62 At. Amdapur Parbhani	Cosnent		Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided wet scrubber followed by stack as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
101	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000178303	Shri Sai Krupa Sugar and Allied Industries Ltd.Ap. Hiradgaon Ap. Hiradgaon Shrigonda	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 7500 TCD sugar & 40 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler provided ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 7500 TCD sugar & 40 MW co-generation unit & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
102	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000178298	Shri Saikrupa Sugar and Allied Industries Ltd.Shrigonda Ap. Hiradgaon Shrigonda	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 50 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of Biomethanation followed by Re-Boiler. PP has started installation work of MEE. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 50 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit & by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	Address	consent	Up to	
100	МВОВ			04.40.0004	 PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
103	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000177762	SRI SUBHASH SUGAR PRIVATE LIMITED HADSANIGAT NO.89/A/01,A T HADSANI VILLAGE,HAD SANI,TAL- HADGAON HADGAON	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for Cogeneration of capacity 14.9 MW.	31.10.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for 1st consent to operate for Cogeneration of capacity 14.9 MW. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. The Effluent from co-gen will (Cooling/Boiler Blowdown) be 50 CMD is recycled & reused in the process. Committee further noted that PP provided boiler with of wet scrubber as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for Co-generation of capacity 14.9 MW & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
104	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000178637	Dharashiv saakhar karkhana Ltd.Gat.No.55, 56,57,58 Village	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of consent for 45 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP followed by Biomethanation, MEE and incineration boiler.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Chorakhali, 0Tehsil Kallam, Dist. Osmanabad, State Maharastra Kallam			Committee further noted that steam is taken from existing boilers of the sugar industry. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 45 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, subject to submission of Bank guarantee as per earlier consent conditions & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards. Consent shall be issued after submission of bank guarantee as per earlier consent conditions.
105	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000175751	Shree Tatysaheb Kore Warana SSK Ltd; Warananagar. 1102/1116/11 49/1161A/116 1K/1168 Warananagar Panhala	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD Distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided Bio-digesters (4 Nos), Multiple Effect Evaporator, Impervious lagoons (5 Nos., having volume 5000 m3 each) with Decanters' (2 Nos.) followed by Concrete compost yard of 3 acres & made up of tar 3 Acre i.e. Total 6 acre After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD Distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems. The Consent will be issued after submission of BG as per Existing consent.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
106	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000179251	Tilaknagar Industries Ltd. (IMFL Division) 45 PO Tilaknagar Shrirampur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for IMFL unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP Bio-methanation followed by Re-Boiler followed by MEE followed by Bio-composting. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for IMFL unit by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
107	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000178715	Khatav Man Taluka Agro Processing Limited15/A, 16, 33 (PART) Padal Khatav	APPROVED 1st Consent to operate for distillery	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied grant of 1st Consent to operate of Distillery Unit of capacity 120 KLPD. Committee also noted that, PP provided Industry has provided MEE + Incineration boiler + CPU (1800 CMD) for sugar & distillery. The work of CPU is under progress (80% work completed). Committee further noted that, As per EC conditions, PP has to obtain the NOC from Chief Wildlife Warden with clearly mentioning that Mayani Bird Sanctuary is non-notified by concern authority. Industry has submitted the letter of Deputy Conservator, Satara Forest Division, Satara in which mentioned that this unit is located 5.0 Km away from Mayani Bird Sanctuary. PP has also submitted notification of Govt. of Maharashtra in which Mayani Bird Sanctuary area as a "Conservation Reserve". On PARIVESH portal, if the latitude & longitude of this Mayani Bird sanctuary is viewed, then this place is not found.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to operate of Distillery Unit of capacity 120 KLPD, by imposing Bank guarantee & standard conditions.
108	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000178581	Khatav Man Taluka Agro Processing	APPROVED 1st Consent to operate	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied grant of 1st Consent to operate for Expansion with Renewal of Existing i.e from 3500 TCD to 7500 TCD crushing and 12 MW to 32 MW Co-generation unit.
		Limited15/A, 16, 33 (PART) Padal Khatav	for Expansion with		Committee also noted that, PP provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary system.
			with Renewal of Existing		Committee further noted that, As per EC conditions, PP has to obtain the NOC from Chief Wildlife Warden with clearly mentioning that Mayani Bird Sanctuary is non-notified by concern authority. Industry has submitted the letter of Deputy Conservator, Satara Forest Division, Satara in which mentioned that this unit is located 5.0 Km away from Mayani Bird Sanctuary. PP has also submitted notification of Govt. of Maharashtra in which Mayani Bird Sanctuary area as a "Conservation Reserve". On PARIVESH portal, if the latitude & longitude of this Mayani Bird sanctuary is viewed, then this place is not found.
					In EC also mention in point No. 15 – That there is non notified Myani Bird sanctuary in study area at approx 6.3 KM from plant site. PP informed that they did not obtain permission as the same is not notified. However, it was also pointed out that they have not mentioned in form 2 of Parivesh. PP was directed to Obtain NOC from Chief Wildlife Warden sating the same.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to operate for Expansion with Renewal of Existing i.e from 3500 TCD to 7500 TCD crushing and 12 MW to 32 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing Bank guarantee & standard conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	Address	consent	Up to	
109	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000179373	Sadashivrao Mandlik Kagal Taluka Shahkari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd425 Sadashivnaga r -Hamidwada .Tal-Kagal ,Dist - Kolhapur Kagal	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of for 30 KLPD distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided MEE & Incineration boiler with CPU. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of for 30 KLPD Distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems. Consent will be issued after submission of BG.
110	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000179555	Sahakarmahar shi Bhausaheb Thorat Sahkari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. AmrutnagarGu t no. 91/92 At.Post Amrutnagar, Tal Sangamner, Dist- Ahmednagar. Sangamner	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 40 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of Biomethanation followed by Re-Boiler followed by MEE followed by Biocomposting. Committee further noted that Steam taken from existing Sugar unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 40 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.

Sr.	Application	Industry	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	name and Address	grant of consent	granted Up to	
111	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000178219	Pad. Dr. Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.26/1, 197/B,198/A Pravaranagar Loni Rahata	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 60 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of Biomethanation followed by Re-Boiler followed by MEE followed by Biocomposting. Committee further noted that Steam taken from existing Cogen unit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 60 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit & by imposing following conditions: 2. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 3. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
112	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000179960	SHREE DATTA SHETAKARI SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.251 DATTANAGA R SHIROL. SHIROL	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of 1st Operate for Expansion by 3000 TCD. With amalgamation of Existing capacity- 12000 TCD I,e for total 15000 TCD. Committee also noted that, PP Provided ETP with Primary, Secondary & Tertiary treatment facility and same is also up-graded. PP also provided CPU. JVS results are within limits. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of 1st Operate for Expansion by 3000 TCD. With amalgamation of Existing capacity- 12000 TCD I,e for total 15000 TCD, by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems. PP shall comply with all conditions in EC dtd. 01.06.2020.
113	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000179672	Gagan Habitats LLP (Gagan Arbor Court)Sr. No. 81/22, 81/23, Mundhwa, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioni ng of the project or up to 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion in proposed Commercial Building Gagan Arbor Court project having Total plot area of 5,000 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 57,180.04 Sq.m. Committee also noted that PP has proposed to provide STP & OWC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion with a condition for not to take effective steps towards starting the construction activity of the project before obtaining Environmental Clearance by imposing BG and standard conditions for Infrastructure projects.
114	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000170876	Sharayu Agro Ind. Ltd,251 Kapshi Phaltan	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for 120 KLPD distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP Provided MEE & incineration boiler to achieve ZLD. industry has CPU capacity 2400 m3/D,. Committee further noted that, Unit having Incineration Boiler with ESP. Installed online monitoring system to Boiler stack. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for 120 KLPD distillery unit, by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems. Consent will be issued after submission of penal charges.
115	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000179798	Shreenath Mhaskoba Sakhar Karkhana Ltd (distillery unit)225/2 Shreenathnag ar, Patethan, Post. Rahu Daund	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2025	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of 1st operate for manufacturing of compressed Bio Gas. Committee also noted that, the effluent generation is nil from this activity. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of 1st Operate for manufacturing of compressed Biogas with amalgamation of distillery consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. The Distillery BG is considered for same.
116	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000180034	Shraddha Energy and Infra projects Pvt. Ltd.13, 71 to 83, 135, 136, 137, 161, 163,164 At Post Warphal Partur	APPROVED consent to Establish for Expansion for mfg. of Fuel Ethanol- 350 KLPD (Existing â€" 120 KLPD + 230 KLPD expansion), Co-	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied for consent to Establish for Expansion for mfg. of Fuel Ethanol- 350 KLPD (Existing – 120 KLPD + 230 KLPD expansion), Co-generation- 06MW. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP as APCS. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of 230KLPD with amalgamation in existing consent to establish & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
117	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000180969	Jakraya Sugar Ltd. (Distillery Unit)Gat No. 61/1/A, 64/1, Tal Watwate, Tal. - Mohol, Dist - Solapur Gat No. 61/1/A, 64/1, Tal Watwate, Tal. - Mohol, Dist - Solapur Mohol	generation- 06MW APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	 Industry shall obtain Environmental Clearance for distillery unit of capacity 350 KLPD before commencement of the activity. PP shall operate & maintain existing pollution control systems and shall achieve consented prescribed standards. Committee noted that PP applied for grant of Consent to Establish 50 KLPD Ethanol plant (By using RS/SDS only). Committee also noted that, the effluent is in the form of condensate and will be treated in existing CPU. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Ethanol plant – 50 KL/day by using RS/SDS only, by imposing following conditions: PP shall submit BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards compliance of consent and conditions.
118	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000180116	MANAS AGRO INDUSTRIES AND INFRASTRUC TURE LIMITED (UNIT-1) (DISTILLERY UNIT)H.NO. 397 KHURSAPAR (BELA),	APPROVED Renewal consent to operate	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent to operate for 135 KLPD capacity molasses-based distillery with 4 MW. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided MEE for spent wash. RO 2 stage system provided, incineration boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for 135 KLPD capacity molasses-based distillery with 4 MW & by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		TAHSIL UMRED UMRED			 PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
119	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000181216	Shreenath Mhaskoba Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., (Distillery Unit)225-1/2 Shreenathnag ar, Patethan, Daund	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate with amalgamatio n of existing.	31.08.2025	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for 145 KLPD Distillery unit with amalgamation of existing 55 KLPD (80 KLPD as per NIPL) distillery unit Total – 200 KLPD Distillery unit. Committee also noted that, Spent wash generation from existing 80 KLPD unit is 416 CMD and spentwash generation due to expansion of 120 KLPD unit will be 1160 CMD. The spent wash generated from existing 55 KLPD distillery, Industry has provided 6 acres of RCC compost yard and provided bio-methanation followed by MEE & dryer. for treatment of spent wash for 145 KLPD Distillery.
					 After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of 1st Consent to Operate for 145 KLPD Distillery unit with amalgamation of existing 55 KLPD (80 KLPD as per NIPL) distillery unit Total – 200 KLPD Distillery unit., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
120	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000180981	NSL sugars Ltd, Unit III, Jay Mahesh,85,86 , Pawarwadi Majalgaon	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate (Expansion) with amalgamatio n with renewal of consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to 1st operate expansion for 350 and renewal of consent for 150 KLPD molasses bases distiller unit (Total 500 KLPD). Committee also noted that PP Provided provided MEE, & dryer system, CPU for recycle/reuse of treated effluent. Committee further noted that PP obtained power & steam comes from boiler of existing sugar industry. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st operate expansion for 350 and renewal of consent for 150 KLPD molasses bases distiller unit (Total 500 KLPD), by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions. 2. PP shall operate & maintain the pollution control system & achieve consented prescribed standards.
121	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000181651	Udagiri Sugar and Power Ltd586, 587, 588 A/P: Bamani (Pare), Tal: Khanapur, Dist: Sangli 415311 Khanapur	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate with amalgamatio n of existing.	31.07.2025	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of 1st operate for Expansion of sugar is 2000 TCD with amalgamation of existing consent for 6500 TCD sugar and 14 MW Co-generation. Committee also noted that, Industry has ETP of capacity 600 CMD comprising primary & secondary & tertiary treatment followed by CPU (The work of CPU is under progress). The treated effluent is used on land for irrigation/gardening purposes. PP provided ESP as APC to Boiler. Committee further noted that, PP obtain Environmental Clerance on 19.04.2023 and Consent to Establish on 28.07.2023.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
122	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000182427	Swaraj Green Power & Fuel Limied332 Upalave Phaltan	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Expansion of sugar is 2000 TCD with amalgamation of existing consent for 6500 TCD sugar and 14 MW Co-generation, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of Environment Clearance and consent conditions. Committee noted that PP applied for grant of consent to Establish for expansion for 10000 TCD crushing for mfg. juice & syrup for distillery. i.e from 5000 TCD to 10000 TCD. Committee also noted that, PP obtain Environmental Clearance on 17.09.2022. Committee further noted that, PP proposed to upgrade existing ETP and MEE & Incineration/dryer for spent wash. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for expansion for 10000 TCD crushing for mfg. juice & syrup for distillery, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent and EC conditions.
123	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000176395	PURNA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	APPROVED	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent to operate for 2500 TCD crushing capacity.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		BASMATNAG AR238,239,24 0 AT BABHULGAO N BASMATNAG AR	renewal of consent to operate. for 2500 TCD for the products Sugar-9900 MT/M, Molasses-3600 MT/M, Bagasses-27000 MT/M, Press Mud-2400 MT/M & Electricity-18 MW		Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with fly ash arrestor followed by ESP as an APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant for consent to operate for 2500 TCD crushing capacity by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems shall achieve consented prescribed standards & compliance of consent conditions & Rs. 10 Lakh Towards provision of condensate polishing unit (CPU). 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
124	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000182657	Udagiri Sugar and Power Ltd.Bamani (Pare) A/P: Bamani (Pare), Tal: Khanapur, Dist: Sangli 415311 Khanapur	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate with amalgamatio n of existing.	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of 1st Consent to operate for Expansion of Distillery Unit from 55 KLPD to 175 KLPD i.e expansion by 120 KLPD under EBP program & amalgamation of existing consent. Committee also noted that, PP obtain Environmental Clerance on 19.04.2023 and Consent to Establish on 28.07.2023. Committee further noted that, PP Provided Industry has provided Biocomposting + MEE (80% work completed) + Dryer + CPU to achieve ZLD. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of 1st Consent to operate for Expansion of Distillery Unit from 55 KLPD to 175 KLPD i.e expansion

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
140.	Number	Address	consent	Up to	
					 by 120 KLPD under EBP program & amalgamation of existing consent., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control systems. Consent will be issued after report from SRO regarding completion of project with PCS.
125	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000183000	Jakraya Sugar Ltd. (Compressed Biogas (CBG) Plant)Gat No. 70/1, Gat No. 70/1, Watwate, Tal. - Mohol, Dist - Solapur Mohol	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate.	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of 1 st operate for manufacturing of Compressed Biogas (CBG) - 20000 Kg/Day & Dry Bio Powder – 1000 Kg/Day. Committee also noted that, PP Provided Bio-digester – MEE & ATFD for distiller unit. Effluent generation from above activity is NIL. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1 st operate for manufacturing of Compressed Biogas (CBG) - 20000 Kg/Day & Dry Bio Powder – 1000 Kg/Day. The consent will be issued with distillery consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. The BG of Distillery is considered for same.
126	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000183015	JAKRAYA SUGAR LIMITED70,71 ,72,73,74, Watwate, Tal. - Mohol, Dist - Solapur 70,71,72,73,7 4, Watwate, Tal Mohol,	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate.	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for new product i.e. Potash Powder- 4.5 MT/Hr. Committee also noted that, PP Provided Bio-digester – MEE & ATFD for distiller unit. Effluent generation from above activity is NIL. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for new product i.e. Potash Powder- 4.5 MT/Hr, with distillery consent, by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Dist - Solapur Mohol			The BG of Distillery is considered for same.
127	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000183417	Quinergy Industries Ltd. (Operative of Bhausaheb Birajdar SSK Ltd.)- S. No. 6/1,6/2/1,6/3,6 /4,65/1,65/2,6 5/3,65/4 Village Samudral Taluka Omerga District Osmanabad 15/2/2,18/1,18 /3,19/1/1,20/1, 20/2,20/3,20/4 ,20/5,21/1,21/ 2,21/3,21 /4,21/5,22/1,2 2/2,29,30/1,31 /1/1,31/2,31/3, 32/2 village Kondjigad, Taluka Lohara, District Osmanabad,	APPROVED 1st Consent to operate for molasses base distillery having capacity - 500 KLPD	30.10.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for applied 1st Consent to operate for molasses base distillery having capacity - 500 KLPD. Committee also noted that PP has provided MEE & CPU for effluent treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP/Wet scrubber. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for molasses base distillery having capacity - 500 KLPD& by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	Address	consent	Up to	
128	<u> </u>	Address Maharashtra Lohara Quinergy Industries Ltd (Operative Of Bhausaheb Birajdar SSK Ltd.)Tal Omerga & Lohara, Dist Osmanabad	APPROVED 1st operate for expansion with amalgamatio n for manufacturin		Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to 1st operate for expansion with amalgamation for manufacturing of Sugar crushing for 6000 TCD (Existing 4000 TCD + 2000 TCD expansion) and Co-gen- 32 MW. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided boiler with scrubber as APCS.
		Survey No. 6/1,6/2/1,6/3,6 /4,65/1,65/2,6 5/3,65/4, Village-Samudral, Taluka-Omerga, Survey No.15/2/2,18/1,18/3,19/1/1,2 0/1,20/2,20/3, 20/4,20/5,21/1,21/2,21/3,21/4,2 1/5,22/1,321/4,2 1/5,22/1,321/3, 32/2, Village-Kondjigad, Taluka-Lohara District	g of Sugar crushing for 6000 TCD (Existing 4000 TCD + 2000 TCD expansion)		After due deliberation, it was decided to grant for Consent to 1st operate for expansion with amalgamation for manufacturing of Sugar crushing for 6000 TCD (Existing 4000 TCD + 2000 TCD expansion) and Co-gen- 32 MW & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 50 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
129	MPCB- CONSENT-	Osmanabad. Omerga & Lohara Aayan Multitrade LLP	APPROVED 1st consent	31.10.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for 1st Consent to operate for molasses base distillery activity having capacity 500 KLPD.
	0000183439	(Operative of Banganga Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.)- GAT NO. 249, 195, 196, 197, 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209,214,216,2 17,219,220,22 2,223,248,250 ,251,252,253, 254,255,1 98,199, 215 Ida village, Taluka Bhoom, and Dist. Osmanabad Maharashtra 413 505 India Bhoom	1st consent to operate for molasses base distillery having capacity 500 KLPD		Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment, MEE & CPU. Committee further noted that PP provided boiler with ESP, MDC and scrubber. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for up to 31.10.2024 for molasses base distillery having capacity 500 KLPD & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
130	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000183509	Aayan Multitrade LLP (Operative Banganga S.S.K.Maryadi t)Gat.no.214,2 08,209 IDA JAWALA Bhoom	APPROVED Consent to 1st operate for expansion with amalgamatio n with existing consent to operate	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to 1st operate for expansion with amalgamation with existing consent for total sugar Cane crushing capacity 6000 TCD & Co-gen- 32 MW. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided wet scrubber system to 2nos. of Boiler & another single Boiler with ESP as APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st operate for expansion with amalgamation with existing consent for total sugar Cane crushing capacity 6000 TCD & Co-gen- 32 MW & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
131	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000185165	Gharda Chemicals Limited Unit 1,4 & 7B-1/6, B-1/7, D-1/2, OS-8 MIDC, Lote Parshuram Khed	APPROVED Consent to Operate with amalgamatio n of existing renewal of consent	31.07.2025	Committee noted that consent to operate with amalgamation of existing consent. Committee noted that the existing Renewal of Consent to Operate is valid up to 31-07-2025 for Agrochemicals. 3. Industry has obtained consent to Establish for Expansion on 17-08-2023.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee further noted that 66th Meeting of The Expert Appraisal Committee regarding Environmental Clearance vide 26th September 2023 the MoM. Committee also noted that JVS results of the sample collected from ETP Outlet on 07-07-2023 showing parameters of pH-6.2, BOD- 32.0 mg/l, and COD -100.Mg/l & TDS 1586.0mg/l. are well within the prescribed limits. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to operate with amalgamation of existing renewal of consent, by imposing standard conditions and bank guarantee. Consent shall be issued after submission of Environment Clerance Copy and additional consent fee towards increase in capital investment.
132	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000185234	Gharda Chemicals LimitedA-81 to A-84, B-22 to B-24, B-26 to B-29 & OS-4 Phase - I, M.I.D.C. Dombivli Kalyan	APPROVED Consent to Operate with amalgamatio n of existing renewal of consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that consent to operate with amalgamation of existing consent. Committee also noted that obtained consent to establish on 17.08.2023 for production of pesticides and insecticides with total production of 11045 MT/A. Industry also obtained consent for Amide Chloride which is valid till 31.07.2024. Committee further noted that The proposal is discussed in 67th meeting of EAC held on 27.09.2023 and it is decided to grant the Environmental Clearance. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to operate with amalgamation of existing renewal of consent, by imposing standard conditions and bank guarantee. Consent shall be issued after submission

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					of Environment Clerance Copy and additional consent fee towards increase in capital investment.
133	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000174079	KANCHESHW AR SUGAR LTD., MANGRULG. No.66,74,79,8 0,81,83,104,1 05,114,115,& 155 MANGRUL TULJAPUR	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 3500 TCD sugar & 15 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 3500 TCD sugar & 15 MW co-generation & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall renew existing / submit fresh BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards provision, O & M of pollution control systems & compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
134	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000186035	Saifee Burhani Upliftment Trust (Partly Completed Building in Sector No. 6) C.S. Nos. 3571 to C.S. Nos. 3571 to 3576, 1/3572, 3577 Maulana Shouktali	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II)	30.11.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II) for Commercial Rehab Building in Sector No. 6 of Redevelopment Construction project having Total plot area of 65,429 Sq.m and Construction BUA 14,064.30 Sq.m out of TCBUA of 9,28,467.72 Sq.m [as per specific condition No. B(6) of EC]. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environment Clearance, provided STP & OWC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II) by imposing BG and standard conditions for Infrastructure projects.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number .	Address	consent	Up to	
		Road, SVP Road Mumbai			
135	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000009740	ITC Limited, Plot No. B-27, MIDC, Ranjangaon Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Amendment in consent in respect change in Non- Hazardous waste treatment and disposal, HW disposal, quantity of fuel & SO2, etc		Committee noted that PP applied for grant change in Non-Hazardous waste treatment and disposal, HW disposal, quantity of fuel & SO2, etc. Committee also noted that Applied Amendment in consent in respect of amendment for change in Non-Hazardous waste treatment and disposal (For Canteen waste treatment is given OWC followed by composting and PP wants to amend waste to dispose by piggeries and Fuel, Others - Sale to Recycler (This is as per our earlier consent and consent application)), HW disposal, quantity of fuel & SO2, etc. Previous consent is valid up to 30.11.2025. The case is discussed in earlier CAC and decided to kept abeyance for information. The application was discussed with industry representative and Joint director. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Amendment in consent in respect of change in Non-Hazardous waste treatment and disposal, HW disposal, quantity of fuel & SO2, etc, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with all the conditions in consent dtd. 29.03.2021.
136	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN	Aayan Multitrade Llp [Operative Banganga	APPROVED amendment in Consent to Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years,	Committee noted that PP applied for amendment in Consent to Establish for Expansion of Co-generation Power Plant – 32 MW

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
140.	Number	Address	consent	Up to	
	T- 0000012033	S.S.K Maryadit), Gat No. 214, 208, 209, Ida Jawala, Tal. – Bhoom, Dist. – Osmanabad.	for Expansion of Co- generation Power Plant – 32 MW	whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant amendment in existing Consent to Establish for Co-generation Power Plant — 32 MW with overriding effect on existing Consent to Establish issued on 03.02.2023 & by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions. 2. PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
137	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000012047	Quinergy Industries Ltd., (Operative of Bhausaheb Birajdar SSK Ltd.) Sr.No.18.19.2 2.23 & 65 Samudral [Kon] Tal. – Omerga, Dist, - Osmanabad.	APPROVED amendment in existing Consent to Establish for Cogeneratio n Unit of 32 MW capacity	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied for amendment in existing Consent to Establish for Cogeneration Unit of 32 MW capacity. Committee also noted that PP has provided existing ETP consists of primary / secondary and/or Tertiary treatment. Committee further noted that PP provided Boiler with ESP as APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant amendment in existing Consent to Establish for Cogeneration Unit of 32 MW capacity with overriding effect on existing Consent to Establish issued on 03.02.2023 & by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					PP shall make provision pollution control systems to achieve consented prescribed standards.
138	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000174987	RattanIndia Power Ltd., Plot No.D-2 & D-2(Part), Additional Industrial Area, MIDC Nandgaonpet h,Amravati, Tal & Dist- Amravati.	Renewal of consent to operate with increase in capital investment	31.12.2026	Committee noted that PP has submitted request letter to refund the balance fees. Committee also noted that this case was discussed and approved in the 12 th CAC meeting dtd. 26.09.2023 and accordingly consent has issued vide dtd. 28.10.2023 for electricity generation of 1350 MW. Committee further noted that PP has submitted letter vide dtd.1.11.2023 stating that they have applied for 5 years consent period with requisite consent fees and Board has granted consent for the period up to 31.12.2026 with balance fees of Rs. 2,74,81,563/- for consideration of next renewal. However, Industry is facing a highly stressed financial situation and has restored to borrowing funds from renders at a significantly high interest rate. Hence, PP has requested to refund the balance amount which was mentioned in the earlier consent granted vide dtd. 28.10.2023. After due deliberation, it was decided to refund the balance amount of Rs. 2,74,81,563/- considering industry's financial situation as per request letter of PP vide dtd.1.11.2023. Amended Consent shall be issued after verification of refund balance amount.